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From: noreply-esigning@nets.eu <noreply-esigning@nets.eu>
Sent: mandag 18. mars 2019 08.50

To: Ole Lukkegye <OleL@test.eu>

Subject: Dokumentklartil signering fra StortFirma

Hei Ole

Som avtaltvedleggerviherlinktil elektronisk signering pa avtalen.

Vennligst aktiverlinken under ogfglginstruksjonene.

Eivin Hansen fra Nets har et dokument som liggerklartil a bli signertav deg.
Folglenkenforasignere med din digitale signatur.

https://portal.signering.no/ public/signhub/ref/?lc=n0&id=0207991338E3A1D251C3DFDFD600ESCE7CB
10DC5

Signeringsfristen er 08.04.2019.
Med vennlighilsen
Nets

Denne e-posten kanikke besvares
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nets::
Before you can sign with

your passport
Scan the QR code and get

the Passport Reader App

®© EyEE
Download the Nets ePassport '
reader app

Use the QR code or search Google Play for "Nets
ePassport reader” to download the app. At the
moment, this app is only available with Android
phones.

®

Read and accept the document

The document will be presented when you press "Proceed to document”. Read the
document and accept to start signing with your passport.

®

Find your passport

You need to have a biometric passport which is identified by this Logo:E

O,

Sign the document using the app

Open the app and follow the instructions. Use either the activation code or QR code to
start reading the ePassport.

Proceed to document

»
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Sign

1

[# I have read and understaod the document and attachments (if anu).

with Passport Reader app

Snets

Lorem |psum

Lomm ipsum delor sit amet. consactatur adipiscing elit. Nam ac tellus purus. Nunc st amat dui grav-
ida, commedo tornar e, laoreet justo, Pellentesquee ul ulticies est. In imperdiet dui leo, a dignissim lo-
rem aliquet non. Vivemus in porttitor alit. In hae habitasse platea dictumst. Mulla ut tortor ipsum. Morbi
utirices ligula nisl. Intager vehicula tempor varius. Phasellus imperdiet, dui sit amet tempor congua,
mauris lortor eMfciiur sugue., vitse ultrices risus sapien quis justo, Wivamus congue diam et vestibulum
candimentum. Donec tellus est, ulirices a dolor a, salliciudin tempus metus.

Cras efficitur malesuada massa, al sollicitudin sem iaculs egel. Quisque solliciludin convallis lectus su
cansequat. Praesent velit velitl, molis sed uma eget, consequat accumsan neque. Donec quis massa
& diam mafiis porftiter, Aliquam scelerisgue molestie dolor sed accumsan, Proin iaculis et liber in ve-

hicula. Donec et risus nec lectus pulvinar bibendum nec in purus, Quisque ut ultricies sapien. Donec
efficitur suctor guam nan congue.

Lorem lpsum

==

Signing deadline: 01.04.2018, at 14:07

Name

Test Eiszer

Signed
Not signed

-

3
@ O Show as PDF
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Sign with app

A9 |ocalhost Queues [9 E-Signing test tool

Open the Nets ePassport reader app on your mobile phone.

Activation code

5197

Scan OR code

OhyglD)

B

Waiting for ePassport reader to
complete

Use this activation code or QR code to start
scanning your passport. Follow the
instructions in the app. To download app,
search for "Nets ePassport reader” in
Google play. You may also cancel the
signing if you don't wish to continue.

Cancel

»
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Success!

The document is signed. Your service provider will decide the next steps. Thank you for
using Nets services.

B B B e P i
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To @ Eivin Peter Hansen

man. 18,03.2019 08.53

N noreply-esigning@nets.eu

Kvittering for signert ordre
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Quick Steps

TestPDF_en_Signert.pdf
pE | Q8 KB

TestPDF_en.sdo
42 KB

Kundenavn: Nets Test
Oppdrag: TestPDF_en
Opprettet av: Eivin Hansen

Signeringsfrist: 08.04.2015%

Originalt og signert dokument er vedlagt

Felgende personer har fullf@rt signering av dokumentet:

Signatar Signeringstidspunkt
ephan@nets.eu 18.03.201%
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Symbol of
ePassport in
compliance with
ICAO standards

irllmee

IDmee
secure digital identification

= Scans and reads the passport or elD card with an
NFC enabled mobile phone

= Checks that the person carrying out the process is
the rightful owner of the passport/ID card

= Ensures that the information is transmitted in a
secure manner
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irllmee

Signering hvor som helst, nar som helst

= Plug and Play with Nets E-Signing service.
= Everywhere in the world.

= Un-personalised mobile app. only act as
reader.

= Supported by NFC enabled mobile phone
and ePassport or elDcard (ICAO standard)

= Based on the secure ID, Nets can provide
elDAS level signing certificates.

= Bring your passport to our stand for more
details and demo.
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